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October, 2015 

 

To, 

Editorial Coordinator, 

Journal of Nursing & Care, 

ISSN: 2167-1168 

 

 

 

Subject: Accepting the Editorial Board Member position of Journal of Nursing & Care 

 

Dear Journal Coordinator, 

 

I would like to continue as an Editorial Board Member for the prestigious journal, Journal of 

Nursing & Care, a renowned periodical in Nursing sciences and allowing the journal to display my 

affiliation details at journal’s website. 

 

I am happy to render my continuous support and suggestion(s) for the betterment of journal in 

favoring the dissemination of scientific knowledge for the respective research community. 

 

Best wishes, 

Regards, 

 

Name: In-Young Yoo 

Designation: Professor 

Current Affiliation: Department  of Nursing,  Jeonju University 

Country: South Korea 

Contact Email: yiny@jj.ac.kr 

Contact Number: 82-10-4212-8482 
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From: 유인영 [mailto:yiny@jj.ac.kr]  

Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 5:25 AM 

To: editor.jnc@omicsinc.com 

Subject: [RE]Editor Acceptance Letter 

 

 

Dear Journal Coordinator 

  

Thank you for your suggestion as an editorial board member. 

I send Editor accptance letter. 

Kind regards 

  

In-Young Yoo. 

 


